
From: Gary S Gevisser 
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2008 12:46 PM PT 

To: Adam L Tucker 
Cc: rest; Jeffrey R. Krinsk - Finkelstein & Krinsk; Tefo Mohapi; Shunit; Joe Kay – 

World Socialist Web Site; laurier@wsws.org; Katherine.rowe@mswireless.com; 
Sargent Amanda Lopez - US Army Recruiter; Office of the Israeli Defense 
Department Attache - Israeli Embassy Washington DC. 

Subject: FEEL BETTER-RE: discussion on DailyReckoning.com 
 

Adam, 
 
You need to be much more careful in what you write about me.  

 
I was not employed by De Beers “in the mid 1980s”, but rather 1980; a fact I have 

stated so fricken repeatedly it only tells me that I can never be quite certain at any 
moment in time whether you are really listening to a word I have to say, believing 
that I will simply be there to “pick up after you”, no different to any co-dependent 

child and why it is that the most “on top of it” parent ends up doing the “picking 
up” only because it bothers them so much that they have raised a slob even though 

this parent increasingly in heavy denial would argue as long as the day is young, 
they were only “picking up” because they couldn’t function in a mess. 

 
Do you have any idea why anyone would bother giving their opinion when not 
asked? 

 
Do you understand why it is so very rare these days that people ask my opinion? 

 
Do you fully understand why it is that I have such a very significant “footprint” on 
the Internet that causes most people with just a particle of neuron firing right in 

their brain to go deafeningly silent, much the same as when you ask people to 
comment on your analysis of the ingenious Israeli Military Intelligence Report that 

amounts to the same thing as giving people your opinion when they didn’t ask for 
it? 
 

Do you have any idea of how fricken upsetting it is for people “cruising” right now, 
living the good life, able to go in and out with the tide, whether it be surfers or just 

those feeling the need to have “conversation” if for no other reason than prove to 
themselves that they are more than say a piece of broccoli which I daresay has 
more nutrition than anything found in a human, certainly more tasteful, to keep 

hearing from me who they cannot believe their eyes that I am still alive? 
 

Do you fully understand that the extraordinarily large presence I now have on the 
Internet smaller than it was when I first began writing this sentence that scares the 
living daylights of morons who have yet to fully acknowledge they are morons but 

increasingly feel it within their bones, especially as they grow older and realize that 
my extraordinarily large presence on the Internet will only get larger with each 

passing moment. 
 



Do you have any idea of how disruptive this is to morons out there who have 
chosen even with their “deafening silence” to go to war with me?  

 
No doubt preventing you from properly focusing is the fact that you have yet to pay 

me back the monies borrowed which has you thinking that so long as you are 
indebted to me I will put up with any and all of your “nonsense” especially since 
you occasionally come through with “insight” that has me “applauding you”. 

 
You must today, not tomorrow, go to your employer and have him advance you all 

the monies you have borrowed, making you that much more careful in dealing with 
me, not to mention all the time you have spent dating imbeciles you could have 
been producing reports for your employer and have long paid off the debt to me. 

 
You need to very quickly “get on the ball” beginning by realizing that I have no 

interest in being paid back worthless monies which should have you thinking about 
all those you know in this world dependent upon Trust-Hush-Funds to keep them 
quiet. 

 
I am now teaching you about what exactly it means to be a “Trust Fund” kid. 

 
The instant you take something from someone without having to work for it you 

begin to behave no different to kid told from a very early age by an over-controlling 
parent that they have “slaved” at their job in order to “make your life easier”. 
 

Now you may in fact be feeling a little “sorry” for all those kids you know who have 
multi-million dollar trust funds that are all designed to prevent the kid from 

“questioning” because the instant the kid gets too “curious” about where those 
monies originated the parent doing the co-opting-corrupting has the ability, without 
saying a single word, to deny the kid access to that Trust Fund which again, once 

“accessed” just once, even if it is only to purchase a pair of corduroy pants that 
were not “essential”, that additional pant that mostly sits in a drawer when not 

being used to brag to less privileged kids, becomes a “deficit need” that over time 
becomes more difficult to deal with than if the kid wasn’t having their basic needs 
met, and why the easiest way to figure out who is and who isn’t co-opted-corrupted 

is to simply ask a kid how much they know about how their friends’ parents “make 
a living”. 

 
Any person including a parent who lacks the curiosity to find out exactly how the 
parents of the friend their kid “plays with” makes a living, is troubled by just one 

thing, and that is their fear their own kid will begin asking troubling questions. 
 

Keeping conversations “superficial” however, only lasts so long and increasingly less 
so as the Internet beginning with the Search Engines provides an everlasting record 
of each one of us.  

 
WHAT DRUG WERE YOU ON WHEN YOU WROTE, “SMALL DIAMOND TRADER”. How 

would you know whether Codiam Inc. was small or big, only that their volume of 
diamond trading was and remains TOTALLY IRRELEVENT? 



 
It is a very good thing that I have decided to “mellow out” and refrained from using 

the “F” word on at least two occasions in the previous paragraph. 
 

You have heard the expression, “familiarity breeds contempt”. 
 
I watch very closely everyone that comes into my “inner circle” whether or not I 

know them, even if they don’t bother to acknowledge me, no different to an 
inanimate object like twig I step on while walking a very twig and stone filled trail. 

 
Human beings are the ugliest of all God’s creatures for very good reason. 
 

There are exceptions in my humble but seasoned opinion, beginning and ending 
with my French-Canadian wife Marie Dion Gevisser + of course others I choose not 

to mention. 
 
The last fucking thing I want is a bunch of ugly bastard human followers. 

 
Moreover, those who think that because I bother to talk to them, treat them as a 

conscious human being, even if it is to say nothing more than “hello” that therefore 
I consider their “input” anything more than what I derive out of a blade of glass 

standing absolutely still, have to be stark raving nuts unless they are smart enough 
to figure out that I get information even out of a stone I cannot even see but 
capable of imagining. 

 
See if you can do better with the post you sent me which I have cut and pasted 

below. 
 

The first person to go public with the not so top secret Israeli Military Intelligence Report 

is Gary S. Gevisser. He is a Jewish South African with strong roots in the Jewish 

underground movement including his great grandmother being a close friend of David 

Ben Gurion. Gary discloses that he is special forces trained but maintains that he is no 

official or unofficial a member of Israel's Military intelligence gather services. While in 

the US Gary has served in business restructuring, class action litigation, forensic 

accounting, and in key positions for some of the largest trading firms.  

 

In the mid 1980's Gary was employed by a small diamond trader by the name of Codiam 

Inc. out of New York. He obtained this position based upon his relation to his uncle 

David Gevisser who is the executor of the Charles Engelhard Estate and controlling 

ownership of Engelhard Minerals and Chemicals. It was during his under the table 

employment with Codiam Inc. that Gary was witness to price fixing of cut diamonds via 

Stephen Cohen CEO of Codiam Inc. and Martin Rapaport of THE RAPAPORT 

REPORT which is the principle price fixing publication for DeBeers controlled 

diamonds.  

 

Starting Wednesday January 30th, at 2pm Gary will begin holding seminars with Q&A 



sharing his intimate knowledge of DeBeers, Israel, Diamond currency, China, GOLD, 

and how to survive the collapse. 

 

BTW have you noticed how quiet are the folks from the World Socialist 
Website? 

 
How long do you think it will take for each one of them to have read The 

Diamond Invention and do you think they stopped to take a break apart 
from going to the toilet? 

 
http://www.nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/merletucker-toilietrim.pdf 

 
BTW, have you heard from that disgusting “sellout” mother of yours who of 

course deserve credit for having given birth to you? 
 

I am really starting to feel a whole lot better. 
 

How about you? 

 
Gary 

 
[Word count 1479] 

 

From: Adam L Tucker [mailto:adam@just3ants.com]  

Sent: Monday, January 21, 2008 6:34 PM 

To: 'Gary S Gevisser' 
Subject: discussion on DailyReckoning.com 

 
http://2cents.dailyreckoning.com/viewtopic.php?p=286187#286187  

 


